SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Agenda
December 14t 2020 5:30 PM
Zoom

. Call to Order

. Approval of September 28th Meeting Minutes

. New business
e Approval of SoWe Board Nominations (pg. 4)

. Recognition of Departing Board Members
. SoWe Video Presentations
. Updates

e 2021 SoWe Meeting Schedule
e SoWe Coordinator
e Housing Locator Coordinator Position Open

. Next Meeting: January 25th, 2021 5:30 PM Via Zoom

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 1 0of 3



SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Draft Minutes
September 28th, 2020 5:30 PM
Zoom

Attendees: Bianca Cordova, Christian DiCola, Gene Duncan, Rachel Eck -Campbell,
Dick Hecker, Ole Hongvanthong, Marie King-Linares, Carole Kirchner, Willonda
McCloud, Luis Ortega, Nathan Roach, Karen Schloer, Audrey Skilton, Susannah
Thorsen, Jeff Tischer Jeremy Young

Staff: Mike Mckenna, Shelby Nauman, Jake Thorsen

1. Call to Order
Gene Duncan Called the meeting to order at 5:32pm.

2. Approval of August 5th Meeting Minutes

Jeff Tischer made a motion to approve the August 5th meeting minutes. Susannah
Thorsen seconded the motion. The motion passed.

3. Presentation by Landis Homes: W. King St Development
Larry Guengerich and Ed Kaminski from Landis Communities presented on Landis
Place on King a proposed development on W. King St. Landis quality living is a
subsidiary of Landis Communities intended to create and maintain affordable and
middle market homes

Questions from the board included parking, security, marketing for tenants and how to
ensure they are from the neighborhood.

4. New business
e Facade Improvement Budget Allocation
Susannah Thorsen made a motion to approve the Facade Improvement Budget
allocation. Nate Roach seconded the motion. The motion passed.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 2 0f 3



5. Discussion
¢ SoWe Coordinator Staff Position
SoWe will hire a Coordinator position. The board was asked to share job posting and
help spread the word to qualified candidates.

e Officer Involved Shooting - Laurel St Support
The board discussed the Officer involved shooting on Laurel St and how the community
has responded. SoWe and the community have worked hard to support the block
residents.

e Equity and Inclusion Trainings/Discussions
The board will complete an Implicit Bias training with Dr. Amanda Kemp in lieu of the
September board meeting. The board will have a facilitated discussion about the
neighborhood and racial equity during the board’s October meeting. Dates and more
information will be sent out the board.

e Other items from Board
Dick Hecker announced that Father Wolfe and Okowski of St. Joseph Church are
transferring out to a new parish. Mr. Hecker will keep the board updated when more
details are announced about the changes.

6. Adjournment
Jeff Tischer made a motion for adjournment. Audrey Skilton seconded. The board
adjourned at 6:30.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 3 of 3



SoWe Advisory Board Nominees:
Peter Barber

Christina DiCola

Mustafa Nuur

Luis Ortega

Emerson Sampaio

Susannah Thorsen

Alex Vasquez

Shelby and Jordan Wormley (shared seat — one vote)

Resume/bio of new board members:
Mustafa Nuur:

Mustafa is a businessman, advocate, and the founder of Bridge and Xulbo Foods. Mustafa has been
living in SOWE for 5 years and is involved in the local refugee neighbors lifes. After winning
Lancaster’s Great Social Enterprise Pitch with his Idea to connect the community, Bridge has
organized more than two thousand cross cultural conversations and dinners between the refugee
community and their neighbors. Mustafa also serves as community leader in the immigrant coalition
and has advocated for refugee issues from local, state, and international levels.

Shelby and Jordan Wormley:

Jordan and Shelby Wormley have been residents of SOWE for the last three years. They each
moved around a lot growing up so when they came to SOWE it was the first time they
experienced being a part of a neighborhood. They each have a background in communications
and enjoy time spent with family and friends. Storytelling is a passion that they each share and
they enjoy being about to share and tell stories about their neighbors and community.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603



Alexander Vazquez
79 Wise Ave Lancaster, Pa 17603 | 717-341-3756 | avaz1121@gmail.com

Summary:

Recent graduate of Elizabethtown College with an associate degree Corporate Communications.
Community activist focused on equitable economic development in Lancaster City with experience in financial
services and management. My mission is to create lasting impact in my community by building meaningful
relationships that positively changes the lives of underserved community members.

Experience:
July. 2020 —Present Community Lending Manager/ASSETS Lancaster, Pa
Apr. 2018 —June. 2020 Community Lending Associate/ASSETS Lancaster, Pa

e ASSETS is a non-profit organization that works with for-profit business to create a more prosperous and
equitable economy that works for everyone. ASSETS lives out its mission by providing training, access to
capital, and business consulting to create and improve a triple bottom line approach (people, planet,
profit). In my current role at ASSETS, | oversee the Community Lending department in all areas such as
portfolio management, underwriting, strategic planning, and Community Lending staff to ensure the
departments outcomes are in line with ASSETS overall mission.

Feb. 2016 — Apr. 2018 Account Manager/Donnelley Financial Solutions  Lancaster, Pa
e Donnelley Financial Solutions is a financial technology company focused on client driven financial
communication. In my role as an Account Manager, | served as a project manager for three clients to
insure the timely filings and reports of financial statements to financial regulators as well as shareholders.
During my time as Account Manager at DFS | was able to create a companywide training manual for
Account Managers to decrease the learning curve for new hires.

Feb. 2015 - Jan. 2016 Campus Director/Champ’s Barber School Lancaster, Pa
July. 2014 - Jan. 2015 Director of Education/Champ’s Barber School Lancaster, Pa
June. 2013 - June. 2014 Instructor/Champ’s Barber School Lancaster, Pa

e Champ’s Barber School is a trade school specializing in the technical and theoretical education of
barbering. In my role as Campus Director, | was responsible for setting the schools overall direction while
supervising all staff members. During my time as Campus Director, | was able to lead the company in
breaking over $1 million in revenue during our first year of financial aid eligibility.

Feb. 2009 — May 2013 Barber/Cutting Edge Barbershop Lancaster, Pa
Education:
e 2016-2020 Elizabethtown College AA Corporate Communications
e 2007 —2008 Champ’s Barber School Diploma
e 2003 -2007 Conestoga Valley High School Diploma

Volunteerism:
e 2020 - Present Committee Member SoWe Economic Opportunity Committee
e July 2019 — Present Broad Member Redevelopment Authority of Lancaster City
e July 2019 — Present Broad Member Lancaster City Land Bank


mailto:avaz1121@gmail.com

SHELBY
WORMLEY

PHOTOJOURNALIST/EDITOR

Linkedin.com/in/shelby-wormley-50b4023a

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Photojournalist skilled in capturing investigative
records and informational imagery. 6+ years’
experience working in fast-paced news station
environment, responding to breaking news
situations, and editing videos for broadcasting.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Lightroom
Adobe Photoshop

ENG Microwave Truck
Final Cut Pro7

Adobe Premiere
Operate Sony XDCAM EX
MAC OS and Windows
Nikon D7000 DSLR
Cannon DSLR

Edius Editing Software
Nonlinear Editing

ExHIBITS

“Assemblage” Solo Exhibit: 10/ 2019 — 10/2020
York College center For Community
Engagement, York, PA

“Reflections”, Art of The State Group Exhibit:
9/2020 — 1/2021
State Museum of Pennsylvania, Harrisburg PA.

“Strangers” Solo Exhibit: 9-2016-10/2016
Marketview Arts, York, PA.

EXPERIENCE

PHOTOJOURNALIST
ABC27 NEws, JANuARY 2018 — SEPTEMBER 2020
Work with reporters, assignment desk editors, and master control
operators in the newsgathering and reporting process.
e Shot and edited still and video on deadline for newscasts & web
e  Used photo software to modify and create images
e Select and present subject to achieve desired effect

BusiNEss OWNER/PHOTOJOURNALIST
SHELBY ELAINE PHOTOGRAPHY, JANUARY 2010 — 2018
Founded and grew business that has become highly successful, through
providing diverse photographic services & meeting client needs.
e Maintain strong and long-lasting client relationships
e Select and utilize a wide variety of photographic equipment,
including lenses, lighting, filters, etc.
e Capture, edit, and present digital images to clients

PHOTOJOURNALIST/EDITOR

WGAL NEws 8, DECEMBER 2016 — DECEMBER 2017

Created & edited news stories, ensuring producers vision was executed.
e Effectively pitched/created a monthly segment titled “Your Voice”

e Conducted over a dozen interviews to create segment content
e Shot and edited VO’S, VO-SOT’s and package for broadcasts and
digital platforms

PHOTOJOURNALIST/EDITOR

WHP CBS 21 NEWS, OCTOBER 2015 - DECEMBER 2016

Shot and edited still and video on deadline for newscasts and the web.
e  Supported production of newscasts and other programming
e Operated live ENG Microwave Truck
e Prepared/operated equipment (before, during & after newscasts)

STUDIO PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

WPMT FOX 43 NEWS, MARCH 2014 — OCTOBER 2015

Worked directly with producers and technical directors for production.
e  Wrote scripts and edited news updates
e Sports photographer for station, recorded/edited local sports events
e Ensured camera equipment, lights, & sound systems ran correctly

EpucAaTtioN

B.A. MAss COMMUNICATIONS/ May 2013
York College of Pennsylvania
Minor: Photography and Visual Communications

VOLUNTEER WORK

Youth Beginners’ Photography Class: Inclusive Arts Movement of York
York Racial Justice Committee: Activism Through the Arts Workshop
Pink Power: Girls Night Out Event Photography

Shelby Wormley| 410 W. Vine St. Lancaster PA. 17603| 717-683-4740
Shelbyelainephoto@gmail.com



